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From: | Monaghan County Council (Planning Section)
Sent: 26 April 2017 16:22
To: Dorota Richards
Subject: | RE: Attn: Mr Paul Clifford URGENT P1049-01 Serkin Farms Limited
Attachments: 16.258 Serkin Farms S$87.docx
i
l
Dorota, i

Please see attached response to your request in relation to the above mentioned licence. A hard copy will follow by
post.

Apologies‘ for the delay in responding.

Regards

Joan

Joao Ryan . @\\)&'
Administr;ative Officer, Planning & Economic Development, & '
Monaghan County Council O@‘\;rz@
County Of'fices | The Glen | Monaghan O@?&\O
T +353 (0)47 30508 Ext: 508 S5
E:jryan@monaghancoco.ie St
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From: Dorota Richards [mailto:d.richards@epa.ie]

Sent: 26 Apnl 2017 11: 11

To: Ryan,i Joan

Cc: Maire; Buckley

Subject: Attn Mr Paul Clifford URGENT P1049-01 Serkin Farms Limited

Dear Mr (‘illfford

Notlflcatlon under Section 87(1D)(a) was issued to you on 3™ January 2017 requestmg your response to the Agency
within 4 weeks of receipt of that notice, unfortunately to date we have not received your ‘reply. Could | therefore ask
you please to give this your urgent attentlon : : :

Ii

http://www.epa.ie/Iicences/Iic eDMS/090151b2805eb330.pdf

Thankeyod! for'your co-operation in this matter and should you have any questiovhs please do not hesitate to‘contact
me.

Kind regards
3
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ilThIS email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and : S 1 1
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| |the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie
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The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain prm;eg
"and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you havle T
ithls e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to
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I'secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this'message. Except where sent in the orld'nary

: course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Laca
rAuthorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever, thal
! caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communications for operational, security and busmess reasons i
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;inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an rfomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhaileadh né a chéipeail. M4 fuair ti an rlomhpho

{bharr botuin, cuir in it don té a sheol é laithreach, le do thoil, trf rfomhphost a chur -agus scrios € 6 do chéras. Ni féidir a dheimhniu go mbeidh {

i'seachadadh riomhphoist sldn agus mar sin de ni ghlacann Udarais Aititla Mhumeachém e freagracht dhlfthitil as 4bhar na teachtaireachta s:eo
e gnéthchomhfhreagras gno atd i geeist, is leis an ddar amhain aon bhartil né tuairim a'chuirtéar i isthair agus ni g4 gurb ionann iad agus baril
| ttuairim Udarais Aititila Mhuineachain. T4 rfomhchlair frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udaréis Aititla Mhuineachdin, ach nf ghlacaimid le freagracht as

"diobhail d'aon sért a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chuis 1éi. Déanann Udarais Amula Mhuineachain monatélreacht ar chumarsaid rlomhphmst

:chufseanna oibriochtila, slandala agus gné.. . o . i

Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoir{) ainmnithe amhdin an t-eolas at4 sa teachtairéacht seo. D' fhéadfadh eolas randa n6 faoi phnbhléld a bheltl” jstlgh '
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Thls email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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Wednesday, 26" April 2017

EPA Headquarters,

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford,

ireland

Y35 w821

FAO: Dorota Richards, Programme Officer

Re: Section 87 (1D) (a) —-P1049-01 Serkin Farms
A Chara,

| refer to correspondence received from the EPA received by the Planning Authority on
the 5" January 2017 in respect of the following:

Licence Application Reference No: P1049-01 @0&

’\.

The planning history of the relevant sge Qgs&as follows:
96/409: Planning Permission ergg? 0. poultry houses and effluent tank

16/528: Permission to @@ish 2 No. existing poultry houses and to construct 2 No.

poultry houses and ar sion to 1 No. existing poultry house together with all ancillary
structures and snte@&qﬁ@ associated with the above development on an existing poultry
farm \oo

Q

X
In light of thggﬁ?;rmation above, the following is confirmed:

Proposed and existing bird numbers detailed in the submitted documentation are noted
as follows:

Existing = 75,000 broilers.

Proposed = 95,000 broilers.

Total = 170,000 broilers.

An Environmental Impact Statement accompanies planning permission reference 16/528
Please note that the file is available to view on the following website:

http://www.eplanning.ie/lMonaghanCC/searchtypes

Mise le meas,

Joan Ryan
Administrative Officer,
Planning
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